

Kontakt

www.linkedin.com/in/janine-kuriger-275aa780 (LinkedIn)

Top-Kenntnisse

Project Management
Policy Dialogue
Strategy Development

Languages

German (Native or Bilingual)
French (Full Professional)
English (Full Professional)
Spanish (Full Professional)

Janine Kuriger

Head Global Programme Climate Change and Environment bei
Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation

Nidau

Zusammenfassung

International development professional with strong thematic competences in climate change (mitigation & adaptation), sustainable development, environment and natural resources management. I have over 20 years experience in designing and implementing development cooperation programmes and strategic processes and engaging in policy dialogue. I have a profound knowledge of Swiss and international climate change policies and an extensive network of partners from the public and private sector, civil society, multilateral organisations and academia. I am result oriented, with strong analytical and managerial skills. I have worked in different contexts, with extended stays in India and Peru.

Berufserfahrung

Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation

4 Jahre

Head of the Global Programme Climate Change and Environment
August 2019 - Present (3 Jahre)

Responsible for the strategic development, steering and implementation of the Global Programme Climate Change and Environment (GPCCE) as well as supporting the integration of climate change and environment into SDC's overall portfolio. Management of GPCCE staff and finances, representation of SDC in climate related matters within and outside of Switzerland. Board member of the Climate and Clean Air Coalition (CCAC) and from mid 2019 to mid 2021 its Co-Chair.

Deputy Head of Global Institutions Division

August 2018 - Juli 2019 (1 Jahr)

Bern und Umgebung, Schweiz

Responsible for the UN Development Systems Reform and Switzerland's Support to select UN programmes (UNDP, UNICEF, UN Women).
Management of staff and finances and development and steering of the annual plan. Replacement of the Head of Division in her absence.

Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation

12 Jahre 10 Monate

Head of Cooperation in India

Januar 2013 - Juli 2017 (4 Jahre 7 Monate)

Indien

Co-Head of SDC's Programme Office in India. Responsible for the strategic orientation, portfolio development, steering and implementation, management of the office, including human resources and finances. Official representation of Switzerland's Development Cooperation towards the Indian Government, coordination and cooperation with the Indian Government and stakeholders from civil society, academia and private sector in the development and implementation of Swiss financed projects.

Programme Officer

Juni 2008 - Dezember 2012 (4 Jahre 7 Monate)

Involved in set up, portfolio development and implementation of the new Global Programme Climate Change. Support to the design, implementation and evaluation of climate change adaptation and mitigation programmes in Peru and South Africa. In charge of the development of a tool for mainstreaming climate change into SDC's activities. Representation of SDC in different interdepartmental groups and platforms on climate change and environment, member of the OCCC (Beratendes Organ des Bundesrats für Klimaänderung) and Co-chair of the OECD DAC/EPOC Task Team on Integrating Climate Change into Development Cooperation.

Assistant & Deputy Country Director in Peru

Oktober 2004 - Mai 2008 (3 Jahre 8 Monate)

Responsible for the design, implementation, steering and evaluation of projects and programmes in the fields of sustainable trade, natural resource management, energy efficiency and climate change adaptation. Interaction and coordination with different stakeholders (government, civil society and private sector) involved in the projects. Replacement of the Country Director in her absence.

SECO Wirtschaftliche Zusammenarbeit und Entwicklung

Programme Officer

Juli 1999 - September 2004 (5 Jahre 3 Monate)

Bern

From 1999-2001 responsible for the design, implementation and evaluation of infrastructure projects (water supply, waste water treatment, waste treatment,

electricity supply) in Eastern Europe (Poland, Hungary, Slovakia), including conceptualization of the first Joint Implementation Projects under the Kyoto Protocol.

From 2001-2004 in charge of the Cleaner Production Center Programme (11 countries) and responsible for programmes in the field of sustainable trade (fair trade and biotrade).

Ausbildung

Private Hochschule Wirtschaft PHW Bern
EMBA · (2018 - 2019)

Private Hochschule Wirtschaft PHW Bern
CAS General Management, CAS Business Administration · (2011 - 2012)

University of Lausanne
Master, Political Science · (1995 - 1999)

Kantonsschule Luzern
Matura Typ B · (1988 - 1995)